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BURGLARY INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM
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In pursuance to article 20 of the insurance law of the kingdom of Cambodia or any subsequent amendment thereof,
you are to disclose the information required in this proposal form, fully and faithfully, which you know or ought to
know, otherwise the policy issued hereunder may be void.

Agency A/C No.:

tugnomiun SusiBintiam:
For Office Use Only

IUeARmANI MUUTIgeisMig g i g
Agency Code Date & Time of Receipt / / : AM PM
HIR U
Rate Remarks
U SN IUSMI{UYI
Policy No. Collection/Scroll No.
¢ %ﬂjtﬁﬁﬁi’ﬂ w
Accepted By

HE e SasasHaSasSIRINSSS / DETAILS OF PROPOSER

£

TR SHATRIAY/

1

Proposer's Name

H fU'LIJEﬂ S/
Address

N IU R AN TS Uliia

(weaisiinsandstiiianmywmads)
Name of the Financial Institution/s
(if any financial interest is involved)

mohgay ymiling

Nature of Trade or Business

FahmnNUm

Address of the Premises to be Insured
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iBheuih Alghgad i uni ymiun 2

Whether Warehouse, storage place, Shop or Office?

idgansmsmUAlghisHAIW NS 2

How long have you been an occupant of premises?

iBHAtEAMSMUTRYWANS ?

Are you the sole occupant?

[ 1G/18 / Yes [ 118 /No
i08stige B siammyAMSMUIGRIg) 6 ?
If not, who are other occupants?
Bogigpinsifimampomiaial 4 200N ]y wak w§aina gndiile
What Materials are used for construction? e.g. Concrete Bricks, Iron Sheet or Timber etc.
A) s ] 2) BYNIT ] A) ST ]
a) Walls [ ] b) Roof [ ] c) Floor [ ]

iBmImImIgRims{3)

What protection is provided to

gu ?

2

Doors ?

URO ?

Windows?

Faudo, 8ja, Al 15k,
NRS[AMA, QUHA ?

Skylights, ventilators, exhaust fans, lights,
Airconditioners, trap doors?

1Bnsalghg nwigiig)aie 2

Any other openings?

JunvERmIEREwaiiua amyw EUgAMSHSSRUNUMIMIMILE 0juYRIVAIEA

Mention any special precautions you have adopted for safeguarding your property.
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iBgnmsmemuuTianishinuwiyse 2

iG8sius ifithwsiam?
Are the premises occupied by you at night? If not, by whom?

UTiAN Sh I SUNBIMWHAUNYYIG ?

1051g: 1Bnsy s Shahfgiinuam?
Will the premises be guarded by watchmen?
If so, by how many and during what time?

inutinnfagismonitigigishnumsanisiimi 2

Will the Premises at any time be left unoccupied?

i55ig: BMAmutamShiwnuigs 2

If so, how often and for how long?

iipmsalyShaanswiimnisiahilimiimiyie 2 a3

Are all valuables secured in safe(s), outside business hours? Give

(1) e () Ay

Maker's name . Height ...
3) ¢854 (@) $YSISIAMN

Width Weight of Safe(s)

iinsastnt s umimigiimn siwidsiomhyninn g 2
iBudsaigmomoiinasihwasianiagw yithwugiing ifs 2

How many keys are there to the safe(s) and with whom are they kept?
Can the safe(s) be opened by a single key or by a combination of two
or more keys?

1R egn Shtag Al WM MIVAEIN SIAN G AYTS ?

Are Stock and Sales books maintained?

idAmutamiBugRvUIMWMIAN ?
W

How frequently are these entered?

IBNAMUGAMIR U REIN SWAIGE ?

How often is stock taken?

Biagiial Anisgasinmin il ming 2
Where are these books kept outside business hours?

iImpUuwmsiiguuiianiRugAEimsmsmUiRiye ?

Have any premises occupied by you been entered by thieves?

10815 uRUAAmSUFanmiumituAnnfinm 84
nuiRumsegu fhduiismimauy

If so, give full particulars stating when and how access was
obtained and the extent of the loss.

B smighuwatgadgivinmimaisiaimivuis: 2

&IV

What precautions have been adopted to prevent such a
recurrence?
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iBugylsis:memnUmuRikSiounyyie 7 105ois:

Is the risk currently insured against Burglary? If so. [ 1NS/GE/ Yes [ 11¢ /No

A) s {AEt S MmN Uk
The name of Insurance Company

2) VU SNNTIA
Policy No.

A) wiangy
Period

iHvsvsmntmamywaAshSamimn vl
HUAINIOIAYIUAIHRA
Has any Company in respect of your Burglary Insurance

[ 1S/OV180 / Yes [ 118 /No

(. URIESIN AT M N TIIUREAYLS 2
Declined your proposal?

. URinSsuUsUAN U SNNUMIVRHAYSS 2
Cancelled or refused to renew your policy?

(3) . $GUINA ANV IHATNWENAURSANAI ?
Accepted your proposal on special terms and conditions?

iBunmumsfhnvrisamywin:minavhithwm
GIURYG UGN aIRIYIS ?
wesiiig: yuandansuga

Have you ever claimed upon any Company for loss by Burglary
or House Breaking? If so, give details.

vTn AN U gUISin S M U kS aHAA WSk
N IURIAETS

Amount for which contents are currently Insured against Fire
and name of the Company.

gmiinansuaminsenis i

(enuAtgnyiitupinsms) isulianme
Give full description of contents
(i.e. the property to be Insured) of the premises.

igARIMImON s anuryllgRAY ARy
ishimivhyganaviguiiyis 2

Do you need cover against Riot and Strike, terrorist, activities
on payment of additional Premium?

12. gyt upins MmNt (RN SURR)
PROPERTY TO BE INSURED (Give full details)

A anéim(Romsijunvisiakid 14)

Stocks-in-Trade (as described in 14 above)
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nT[:u’ in mmﬁﬁnansgmammi
Goods held by the Proposer in trust or on commission
for which he is responsible.

) ATy o Bim e sA)auTm 2 i)k
wihtifimaahmahgay

Furniture, Fixtures, Fittings, Utensils? And Appliances
in trade.

w) | mAsa/Y jSwiagpinso A wagigme

Coins and/or Currency Notes in Locked safe

RN 91)a (EUIA)
Others (To be specified)

tojubgsFaimAmShm
Total Sum Insured

isapismmenom  aUiig . LA [N B[ AR [ ]ANG

Period of Insurance I From I ........................ [ TAM [ 1PM ‘To ‘ .............................. [ TAM [ 1PM
FAHINIEISNOIBRSHEESES / DECLARATION BY PROPOSER

EELICINEE mhtibdns yoifwinunsgngsakibiiamfuip Shdsnsmighu§idiw iwidiéssnsmi

AT yRndansdsina gwﬁammmmqm ifh s yuugnan At Aans sﬁmw*wmmmms@mmm;m

menuiis:SapuhyguhsishguspindngSaeus wlkpimsnvugumignygwishgusn

[/We to the best of my/our knowledge hereby confirm that the statements contained in this Proposal Form are
true and correct and I/we have not concealed, misrepresented, or misstated any material fact. [/We agree that the
statements and declaration in this Proposal Form shall be the basis of the contract between myself/yourself and
the company and are deemed to be incorporated in the contract.

NHINHAIYAT / Proposer’s Signature MUTIGe / Date
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